

BITEL CO., LTD.

11F Yohyun B/D 242-29 Nonhyun-dong Gangnam-gu Seoul, 135-830, KOREA

TEL No: +82-2-545-2630 / FAX No: +82-2-545-0190

November 30, 2009

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

1435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

In re: BITEL CO., LTD.
FCC Application for FCC ID: STSFLEX7000

Cover letter

Gentlemen:

- a. Indicate whether each module is electrically and mechanically identical to that originally approved and whether the module is installed according to original modular approval instructions and requirements.

=> The product is used approved GSM module. We want to add the GSM module in the product.

The GSM module is already authorized under FCC ID: O9EQ24PL003

This module is electrically identical to that originally approved.

- b. Specify the ERP and EIRP of the new configuration and indicate whether they are lower than or equal to those of the original modular approval.

=> Please see the revised the Testreport

- c. Explain whether the test data in Modular Approval test report are representative of the device bearing the new FCC ID.

=> This module is identical to that originally approved and Modular test report is representative of this product ; additional test (radiated) was measured, Please see the Test report

Sincerely,



Hun-Sung Jung
Manager